
In English if a sentence contains two phrases and they both have a future
meaning, we do not use two futures, only one.

I will go
He will come

We can join these two phrases together with one of
these words or phrases.

I will go
As soon as he will come

I will go as soon as he comes

The future becomes PRESENT

In the same way the Future Perfect becomes the Present Perfect

We will go to the cinema after we will have eaten

We will go to the cinema after we have eaten

When
As soon as
After
Before
If
Until
Till
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Two Futures


